Alabama Workforce Development Consolidated Data Collection and Reporting System
Q & A’s from August 26, 2010 Proposers’ Conference

PCQ.1.	What about Trade?  Will this system handle TAA, ARRA?

PCA.1.	Yes

PCQ.2.	Is there a current budget determined?  What is the follow-on budget for the year?

PCA.2.	There is neither a pre-determined budget for initial system implementation nor subsequent year maintenance.

PCQ.3.	Can you provide sample reports (format) for non-federal reports?

PCA.3	The RFP includes descriptions of the types of reports required in addition to Federal reports.  It also refers to our need for a robust ad hoc reporting component.  Report formats will be made available during the system implementation process.

PCQ.4.	Even though a hardware and software platform has been chosen, (SQL Server), if the product is currently developed and meets the RFP criteria will the State consider RFP?

PCA.4.	The State of Alabama has established SQL as the standard for state agencies in order to maintain consistency and interagency compatibility.

PCQ.5.	Is the platform firm? MS SQL Server .NET Are other products acceptable for solution?

PCA.5.	See PCA.4.

PCQ.6.	Who is the current vendor for the existing system?  Has there a current preferred application or proposer been identified?  Has there been a vendor whose product has been viewed and been pre-selected?

PCA.6.	There are currently two primary systems in use, Alabama’s JobLink and AlaWorks, both described in the RFP.  There has been no product or proposer pre-selected.

PCQ.7.	P26 – Performance Bond – Will this be required for the vendor who is awarded the contract regardless of the type of vendor – non-profit, for profit, state entity, government entity, etc.?

PCA.7.	There are no provisions in the RFP for exceptions to the Performance Bond requirement.

PCQ.8.	Who will own the final product created under this contract?

PCA.8.	The State of Alabama.

PCQ.9.	B.15 requires the vendor to provide copies of source code.  Can proprietary components of the software be excluded from this requirement?

PCA.9.	Reference section A.12.39. Proprietary Information.
